
From: MCCLURE Phil

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 2:51 PM

To:

Cc: HALL Jessica; YEAMAN Luke; HOLM Oliver; 

GARBIN Christina

Subject:

Attachments:
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Phil McClure
General Manager  
Investment Policy and Program Branch | Infrastructure Investment Division 
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 
t 02 6274 6289 | m  
e phil.mcclure@infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

From: nfrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 10:05 AM 
To: HALL Jessica <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au>; MCCLURE Phil <Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: UCF lists [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 
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From:

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:42 AM

To: HALL Jessica; MCCLURE Phil

Subject:

Thank you 

From: HALL Jessica  
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:40 AM 
To: ; MCCLURE Phil  
Subject:  

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet
Ha ha - sorry was on a plane and just switched off flight mode. My email would have crossed with this one 
so please ignore! 

J 
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 17 December 2018 at 8:57:39 am 
To: "HALL Jessica" <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au>, "MCCLURE Phil" 
<Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject:  

Hi Jess, Phil

Happy to discuss

From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 11:16 AM 
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To: HALL Jessica <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au>; MCCLURE Phil <Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Urban congestion fund [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

Thank you 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 14 December 2018 at 9:49:00 am 
To: "HALL Jessica" <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au>, "MCCLURE Phil" 
<Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: 

Hi Jess, Phil 

Thank you 
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